Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 4:51 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX
Subject: Roll-Out -- Long Service Awards

Okenge:

here is the roll-out for each LSA evening. | talked to Lucy about Oct 9 and Lucy made some suggestions (I know that
Veronique and Grant would like to discuss it at P and P as well).

Pierrette

From: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 2:55 PM
To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: Long Service Awards roll out

Hi Pierrette. As discussed dinner is served before the awards are presented at Government House. So the rollout looks
like this. Highlighted part is when we need executives in the Drawing Room to congratulate their recipients after they
receive their award.

Thanks.
-Lucy

5:45 to 6:15 Reception in Ballroom

6:15 Dinner buffet opens

7:20 Director of Ceremonies introduces speakers, LG (if she is in attendance), Minister, Recipient Speaker
7:37 Awards begin in Drawing Room starting with 40 and 45 year recipients. Presented by LG and Minister
7:45 — 8:45 approx. Other awards are presented.

9:00 Dancing

10:00 End

Chief of Protocol and Executive Director | Chef du protocole et directrice générale

Office of Protocol | Bureau du protocole
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat | Secrétariat aux Affaires intergouvernementales

Phone: (250) 356-6177 Fax: (250) 356-2814
Email: Lucy.Lobmeier@gov.bc.ca
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Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good morning,

Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Wednesday, September 26, 2018 10:17 AM

LP Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat; LP Office of Protocol
Corporate Priority

GBA.PDF

Last week at the Corporate Executive meeting (i.e meeting of DMs, Associate DMs and Assistant DMs), there was a
presentation by Melanie Stewart, ADM, Gender Equity Office.

As part of her presentation, the attached hand-out was circulated.

I would like to bring to your attention the following:

- the video listed in the GBA+ Resources section of the attached document: last item in the section. Although
the video was done by and for the City of Edmonton, the concepts are very relevant as they explain the
various layers of lenses that may apply to a real-life situation. For ease of reference the video is
at: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=p6w-d1mmjFU

- What is GBA +; and the ABCs of GBA+

- How will GBA+ be used?. In that section, you will note that Cabinet and Treasury Board submissions will

now include a section on how a policy/program/legislative or budget proposals impact Gender Equity. Each
Ministry is responsible for ensuring the application of GBA +.

Pierrette
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Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 1:06 PM
To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Refresh

Ok, thanks

| would like to see the cost breakdown, however.
Pierrette

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 1:04 PM
To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Refresh

Hi Pierrette, | believe it is mandatory and only for those machines over 2 years old. We are likely too far along in the

process to back out now. | have requested the cost breakdown from an iStore contact.

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 12:51 PM
To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Refresh

is it optional for ministries to have a refresh or not?
Can you have a cost breakdown?

Thanks

Pierrette

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 12:32 PM
To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: Refresh

Hi Pierrette,

You will receive a CAS email asking that you approve the cost for our refresh.

May | approve on your behalf when it comes thru? The amount is $2,585.

Thank you,
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Kelly Brubacher

Executive Coordinator|Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat| Office of the Premier| Government of British Columbia|Canada
Office: 250.387.0752

Cell: 250.507.6658

Fax: 250.387.1920

Email: Kelly.Brubacher@gov.bc.ca
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Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 10:44 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: FYI - Prime Minister announces the appointment of two Senators
FYI

From: PMO [mailto:pm@PM.GC.CA]

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 9:24 AM
To: ALLNEWS E@LSERV.PMO-CPM.GC.CA
Subject: News Release

From the Prime Minister's Web Site (https://pm.gc.ca/)

Prime Minister announces the appointment of two Senators

September 24, 2018
Ottawa, Ontario

Copyright
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Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 12:23 PM

To: Carr, Helen IGRS:EX; Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX; Brodeur, Chantal IGRS:EX
Cc: Elliott, Genevieve IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Government Transfer Request Form

| have signed the 4 documents and brought them to Helen.

From: Carr, Helen IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 11:35 AM

To: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX; Brodeur, Chantal IGRS:EX
Cc: Elliott, Genevieve IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Government Transfer Request Form

The attached form is with Pierrette for signature then to be sent to Finance for the Senior Financial Officer sign off (they
are waiting for it), but since this was initiated in February of 2018, it reflected the budget at that time, which has now
been increased, as well as not all funding being recovered from Federal government. Finance has just confirmed that
this does not need to be done annually, but it does need to look forward into successive budget years (as indicated on
form). Please update it to include your current approved budget numbers, and the funding model updated to reflect
not all expenses being recovered. When done please send to Genevieve who will get it approved and sent to Finance.

Thanks

Helen Carr Protocol Manager | Office of Protocol
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
PO Box 9422 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria BC VBW 9V1

Office Location | 2" Floor, 620 Superior Street | Victoria, BC V8V 1V2
250.883.4496 (Cell)

250.356.2814 Fax

www.protocol.gov.bc.ca
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Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Fyi

Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Monday, September 17, 2018 6:26 PM

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX

B.C. government cannabis workers could be barred from entering U.S. | Vancouver Sun

https://vancouversun.com/news/politics/b-c-government-cannabis-workers-could-be-barred-from-entering-u-s

Page 8 of 8 OOP-2018-87307



